
Appendix 3 to the Minutes of April 19, 2006

April 19, 2006

TO: A/P Staff Council

FROM: Rhonda Seeber, Chair
Ad Hoc Elections Committee

RE: 2006 A/P Elections

Ballots for the A/P Staff Council Elections were returned on March 20.  The following elected
representatives from each sector will serve three year terms:

Academic Affairs
Heidi Jung, Library Affairs Instructional Support Services
Sandra Rhoads, Continuing Education

General
Philip Bankester, Media & Communication Resources
Patricia Cosgrove, Information Technology

School of Medicine
Gabriele Hoffmann, Education & Curriculum
Mary Stammer, Family & Community Medicine

Student Affairs
Cordy Love, New Student Programs

A total of 897 ballots were distributed; 83 (9%*) were returned.  The breakdown is as follows:

Sector                               Ballots Mailed            Ballots Returned          Percentage*

Academic Affairs 301 31                           10

General 232 18                            7

School of Medicine 228 19                            8

Student Affairs 136 15                          11 

*Approximate


